
 Happy Valley Elementary School District 
Board of Trustees 

Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 14, 2024 

Happy Valley Elementary Conference Room – Open Session – 5:00 p.m./Closed Session 5:05 p.m. 
Happy Valley Elementary School Cafeteria – Open Session - 6:00 p.m.  

17480 Palm Avenue, Anderson, CA 96007 

OPEN SESSION – 5:00 PM Elementary Conference Room 

1.0 Call to Order 

2.0       Roll Call 

3.0 Approval of Closed Session Agenda 

4.0 Public Comment on Closed Session 

The public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are listed under the closed session 
agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under law to act on 
matters that are not on the Agenda. 

5.0 Adjourn Open Session and Convene Closed Session 

       CLOSED SESSION - 5:05 PM Elementary Conference Room 

6.0 Closed Session 

6.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal Release (§54957) 

7.0  Adjourn Closed Session and Convene Open Session 

OPEN SESSION – 6:00 PM Elementary Cafeteria 

8.0 Call to Order 

9.0 Pledge of Allegiance 

10.0 Report from Closed Session 

11.0 Approval of Open Session Agenda 

12.0 Presentation – CEI Presentation; Students/Staff 

“Our Community is Committed to Success for Every Child, Every Day” 

1



13.0     Information/Discussion Items (Updates; Community Events; Staff Announcements) 

            13.1     Community/Staff/District 

a) Community
b) Certificated Staff
c) Classified Staff
d) Board Members
e) Primary Site Update
f) Elementary Site Update

14.0 Communication to the Board – SCOE – Concurrence of 1st Interim Budget & Positive                          (Pg.4) 
            Certification 

15.0 Public Comment – Public Session Items not on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of this 
            body, may be addressed at this time or be submitted to the Superintendent in writing for Board          
            consideration as an agenda item.  Items not on the agenda are restricted in response and action by 
            the Board and its members. A three-minute limit is set for each speaker on all items.  The total       
            time for public input on each item is limited to 20 minutes (Government Code 54952).  In order   
            to protect the rights of all involved, complaints about employees should be addressed through the 

District complaint process. Speaking about a personnel issue at a Board meeting may prevent the 
Board from being able to act on it.  Please see an administrator to initiate the complaint process. 

15.1      Public Comment Session Opened 
15.2      Items on the Agenda  
15.3      Items not on the Agenda 
15.4      Public Comment Session Closed 

16.0 Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  They 
will be acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion.  Board Members may request that 
an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for later discussion.  

16.1     Approval of Minutes for Regular Board Meeting January 17, 2024               (Pg.5) 
16.2     Approval of Warrants Jan. 13, 2024 – Feb. 9, 2024 (Pg.11) 
16.3     Approve Williams Quarterly Report – Oct. – Dec. 2023 (Pg.17)

17.0     Personnel: 

            17.1     Approve Personnel Action Report (Pg.18)

18.0    Discussion/Action Items 

18.1 Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-09 – Reducing/Laying Off Classified           (Pg.20)             
Employee Services for the 2024/2025 School Year Due to Lack of Work and/or Lack of Funds 

18.2 Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-10 – Reducing/Laying Off Certificated        (Pg.21) 
            Employee Services for the 2024/2025 School Year Due to Lack of Work and/or Lack of Funds 
18.3     Discussion/Action: Approve Proposition 28 - Music and Arts Grant (Pg.23)  
18.4 Discussion/Action: Approve School Secretary Calendar Change – 2024/2025  
18.5 Discussion/Action: Approve Certificated Substitute Rate Increase (Long-term)

(Pg.26) 
(Pg.27)         

18.6     Discussion/Action: Surplus of Independent Study Building   
18.7     Discussion/Action: Surplus of M&O Utility Work Truck 
18.8     Discussion: ELOP Funds 2



18.9     Discussion: 2024/25 and 2025/26 School Year Calendars (Pg.29) 

19.0 Superintendent Update 
20.0     Business Manager Update 
21.0 Enrollment Update as of February 9, 2024: 497 - Grades TK – 8 (includes CDS and Independent     (Pg.31)  

Study/Homeschool) 

22.0 Next Meetings 

March 13, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting 
April 10, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting 
May 8, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting 

            June 25, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting 
            June 26, 2024 – Special Board Meeting 

Board Meeting Times: 
5:00 p.m. – 5:05 p.m. – Open Session – Community Comments on Closed Session – Elem. Conf. Room 
5:05 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. – Closed Session – Elementary School Conference Room 
6:00 p.m. – Open Session – Regular Board Meeting – Elementary Cafeteria  

23.0    Adjourn Open Session 

3



4



                        Happy Valley Elementary School District 
Board of Trustees 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
January 17, 2024 

Happy Valley Elementary Conference Room – Closed Session – 5:00 p.m. 
Happy Valley Elementary School Cafeteria – Open Session - 6:00 p.m.  

17480 Palm Avenue, Anderson, CA 96007 
 

OPEN SESSION – 5:00 PM Elementary Conference Room 
 

1.0 Call to Order @ 5:04 p.m. 
 
2.0 Roll Call – Nate Echols, Jodi Shearman, Billy Soksoda, Cheryl Best – Present         

                                                                                             Carla Perry - Absent                                                                           
 

3.0 Approval of Closed Session Agenda -  
 

 Nate Echols reported Item 5.0 had been mistakenly left off the agenda. In doing so the 
numbering of the agenda had to be re-ordered. The agenda had been updated and a copy given 
to each board member. 

 
            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve the  
            amended agenda with the addition of Item 5.0, and re-numbering of the agenda. 
 
4.0 Public Comment on Closed Session 

   
The public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are listed under the closed 
session agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under law 
to act on matters that are not on the Agenda. 
 
4.1 Public Comment Session Opened @ 5:06 p.m. 
4.2 Person wishing to address the Board – None 
4.3 Public Comment Session Closed @ 5:06 p.m. 
 

5.0 Adjourn Open Session and Convene Closed Session 
 

      On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to adjourn Open 
Session and convene Closed Session at 5:06 p.m. 

 

       CLOSED SESSION - 5:05 PM Elementary Conference Room 
 

6.0 Closed Session 
 

6.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal Release (§54957) 

“Our Community is Committed to Success for Every Child, Every Day” 

5



 
      6.2 Public Employee Appointment (§54957) Title: Principal (Interim) 

 
            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to appoint 
            Tim Drury Interim Principal, retroactive to December 1, 2023. 
 
7.0  Adjourn Closed Session and Convene Open Session 
 
  On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the board voted 4-0 to adjourn  
            Closed Session and convene Open Session at 5:54 p.m. 
 

OPEN SESSION – 6:00 PM Elementary Cafeteria 

 
8.0 Call to Order at 6:07 p.m.                                                      

9.0 Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Nate Echols 
 
10.0 Report from Closed Session 
 

Nate Echols reported the board voted to appoint Tim Drury as Interim Principal at the 
Elementary site. 
 

11.0 Approval of Agenda –  
 

 Nate Echols reported Item 5.0 had been mistakenly left off the agenda. In doing so the 
numbering of the agenda had to be re-ordered. The agenda had been updated and a copy given 
to each board member. The amendment was voted on in Closed Session. 
 
On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve the 
amended agenda.  
 

12.0 Presentation – Students recognized: Alice Edgington, Kodiak Blauvelt - Primary Site; Raegan 
Atkinson, Kenzie Mohr – Elementary Site 

 
            Tim Drury, Gina Murphy – Nate Echols recognized Tim & Gina for the effort and work put in  
            during the last month and a half while the district has been in transition.  
 
            Sandi Garcia, Kari Piazza, Ashley Youman and Larry Guzman were recognized for their work  
            and dedication to the students, staff and community. 
             
13.0     Information/Discussion Items  
 
            13.1     Community/Staff/District (suggested 2 minutes maximum per presenter)  
 

a) Community – None 
b) Certificated Staff – Ashley Youman reported to the board regarding the Math 

Counts teams and 7th grade Math classes; Stacy Baldwin reported on the January 
8th professional development regarding Literacy. 

c) Classified Staff – Darcy Weekley reported on the progress of the library at the 
elementary site.   6



d) Board Members – Cheryl Best reported 4-H is going well and is in full swing; 
Nate Echols reported he is watching legislation in regards to tackle football. 

e) Primary Site Update – Gina Murphy reported the following: School Wide: We are 
kicking off The Great Kindness Challenge with a rally on Friday. Each student 
will get a checklist of activities to complete over the course of the week. They will 
be displayed on the walls in the halls; Certificated staff attended the Reading 
Summit sponsored by Shasta COE. They had good feedback and appreciated the 
opportunity to learn more about the Science of Reading and Best Practices; 
Kindergarten - The UFLI phonics program is showing some great results in our 
Kindergarten classes so far; First grade has leveled all students from the three 
classrooms based on their reading abilities and created a new reading group 
schedule to target specific reading needs using the UFLI phonics instruction. We 
started this new reading approach this week and so far, things are working well. 
First grade students are looking forward to a field trip to the Cascade Theatre 
tomorrow to watch RSA’s “The Little Mermaid Jr.” performance. Ms. Piazza’s 
class received the perfect attendance award this week for our fantastic attendance 
last week; 2nd: - We are continuing to practice our math facts using timed tests. 
The students are enjoying First Five and look forward to it; CDS: Our students are 
working on attaining the skills needed to become successful citizens upon their 
return to the appropriate school setting. Behaviors are being addressed and 
accountability is becoming the norm. We have been implementing SEL with the 
use of First Five each morning and has become very popular with our students.  As 
we continue to implement SEL, we will be working on integrating The Leader in 
Me SEL curriculum as well. Using SEL is a great tool to aid in deterring unwanted 
behavior. Our program would like to thank all that have supported our continued 
efforts so far this school year. 

f) Elementary Site Update – Tim Drury reported the following:  Feb 9 is the 
Valentine’s Day Dance – 4:30-5:30 for the 4-5th Graders and 6-8pm for the 
6-8 graders; Boys Basketball is underway; Weed Basketball Tournament - 7th 
Graders Win the Tournament - 8th Graders not bad with two out of 3 wins; the 
Happy Valley Boosters donated $2000 towards the Athletic/Basketball Program 
- AMAZING! Thank you; Last Week before Christmas was Spirit Week - had 
lots of fun; Staff had their warm welcome handing out Hot Chocolate and 
Mandarins (donated by Mr. Westaby - Thank you) as people dropped off 
students out front; The Rally to end the year was lots of fun…  games, jokes, and 
the staff dressing up for the 12 Days of Christmas performance - always a good 
time; Drama Club put on a great performance for both the Primary and the 
Elementary School.  After a little technical difficulty - Mrs. Murphy read Twas 
the Night Before Christmas - and it was so much fun.  Nice Job Mrs. Murphy; 
The District Wide Staff Christmas party was very well attended - and lots of 
smiles and people had some fun.  It was nice to gather the troops outside of 
campus to enjoy smiles and good company; The Gaga Pit continues to be the 
playground hub. 
 

14.0 Communications to the Board – Consolidated Application for Federal Funding              
            (Mid-year reports) 
 
15.0 Public Comment – Public Session Items not on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of this 
            body, may be addressed at this time or be submitted to the Superintendent in writing for Board              
            consideration as an agenda item.  Items not on the agenda are restricted in response and action 
            by the Board and its members. A three-minute limit is set for each speaker on all items.  The 
            total time for public input on each item is limited to 20 minutes (Government Code 54952).  In 
            order to protect the rights of all involved, complaints about employees should be addressed        7



            through the District complaint process. Speaking about a personnel issue at a Board meeting 
            may prevent the Board from being able to act on it.  Please see an administrator to initiate the 
            complaint process. 

 
15.1     Public Comment Session Opened @ 6:46 p.m. 
15.2     Items on the Agenda – None 
15.3     Items not on the Agenda – None 
15.4     Public Comment Session Closed @ 6:47 p.m. 
 

16.0 Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  
They will be acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion.  Board Members may 
request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for later discussion.  
  
16.1     Approval of Minutes for Regular Board Meeting December 13, 2023                                                          
16.2     Approval of Warrants Dec. 9, 2023 – Jan. 12, 2024    
                                                          

            On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the board voted 4-0 to approve  
            the Consent Agenda.  
 
17.0     Personnel: 

 
  17.1   Approve Personnel Action Report    
 
  On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve the  
  the Personnel Action Report. 
 

18.0    Discussion/Action Items  
                

18.1    Discussion/Action: Approve Interim Superintendent Contract 
 
   On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve 
           the Interim Superintendent Contract. 
 

18.2    Discussion: LCAP Mid-year Report                                                                              
               

 Helen Herd reported the LCAP Mid-year Report is a snapshot of updated goals and 
expenditures. The template will be updated again next year. 

   
18.3 Discussion/Action: Approve 2022/2023 SARC (Elem., Prim., CDS)                           

 
 Jodi Shearman mentioned the contact information for the superintendent needs to be updated  
            in the SARCS.  
 

On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve  
            the 2023/2024 SARCS with the updated contact information. 
 
18.4 Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-08 – Establish Fund 35                           
 
           Roxanne Voorhees explained to the board the district is required to set up this fund with  
           the treasurer’s office for the TK/K Facilities Grant. 
 8



On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodie Shearman, the board voted 4-0 to     
Approve Resolution #24-08. 
 

18.5 Discussion/Action: Approve 22/23 Audited Financial Statements                                
 
          On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the board voted 4-0 to approve 
          the 22/23 Audited Financial Statements. 
 

18.6 Discussion/Action: Approve Certificate of Corrective Action (22/23 Audit Findings)                        
 
          On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the board voted 4-0 to approve 

            the Certificate of Corrective Action (22/23 Audit Findings). 
 
18.7     Discussion/Action: Approve Updated 2023/24 Warrant Signature Card                       
 

 On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve  
            the Updated 2023/2024 Warrant Signature Card. 
 
18.8     Discussion/Action: Approve Signatory Deletions of Tri-Counties Accounts: 
            Petty Cash – 9339 Delete: Shelly Craig; ASB 2228 Delete: Shelly Craig  
 

 On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve  
            Signatory Deletions of Tri-Counties Accounts: Petty Cash – 9339 Delete: Shelly Craig;  
            ASB 2228 Delete: Shelly Craig  
 
18.9 Discussion/Action: Approve Certificated Substitute Rate Increase  
 
            The district’s substitute rate is $175 per day and the long-term rate is $182.50 per day.  
            Districts within Shasta County will be increasing their daily substitute rates to $180 per day. 
            Long-term substitute daily rates vary per district. While our district has its regular sub- 
            stitutes, there are not enough to cover the need. After discussions the board agreed to increase 
            the daily substitute rate to $200 per day and $225 per day for long-term substitutes. The  
            board asked that this discussion be continued at the February meeting.                            
 
            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 4-0 to approve 

the Certificated Substitute Rate Increase.   
 
18.10   Discussion/Action: Vaccination Requirements                                                              
 
            Jodi Shearman reported all information regarding student vaccine requirements that she 

was able to obtain. After much back and forth discussion the decision was made to table 
the discussion. 

 
            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Billy Soksoda, the board voted 4-0 to table 
            the discussion on vaccination requirements.  
 
18.11   Discussion/Action: Approve AR 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring             
            Health Conditions   
 
 On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Billy Soksoda, the board voted 4-0 to 
            Approve AR 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions. 
 9



18.12   Discussion/Action: Approve Surplus of Outdated Curriculum  
 
 On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the board voted 4-0 to approve the 
            Surplus of Outdated Curriculum. 
 

19.0     Superintendent Update – Helen Herd reported she is delving into the districts finances to see 
where the district can start reigning in some costs. She is also looking at all of the contracts and 
services the district has entered into. 
 

20.0     Business Manager Update – Roxanne Voorhees reported the following: there is a budget update 
that will be held in Tehama County on Friday that she will be attending; the TK/K Facilities 
Grant committee is back in full swing as they took a hiatus over the Winter Break. 
 

21.0     Enrollment Update as of January 12, 2024: 500 - Grades TK – 8 (includes CDS                                       
            and Independent Study/Homeschool) 
 
22.0     Next Meetings 
 
            February 14, 2024 
 March 13, 2024 
 April 10, 2024 
 May 8, 2024 
 
 Board Meeting Times: 
 5:00 p.m. – 5:05 p.m. – Open Session – Community Comments on Closed Session – Elem. Conf. Room 
 5:05 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. – Closed Session – Elementary School Conference Room 
 6:00 p.m. – Open Session – Regular Board Meeting – Elementary Cafeteria  
 
23.0     Adjourn Open Session  
 
            On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Billy Soksoda, the board voted 4-0 to adjourn open  
            session @ 7:51 p.m. 

 
Approved February 14, 2024 
 
 
         
        ___________________________________ 

        Clerk of the Board 

10



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/18/2024 through 02/09/2024

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010987150 01/18/2024 ACE HARDWARE - HOME OFFICE 01-4510 MAINT, ELEM & PRIMARY SUPPLIES 164.75 

9010987151 01/18/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4310 CHARGING CORDS PRIMARY 15.06 

01-4510 PULSEOMETER STUDENT PRIMARY 39.84 

13-4510 ICE MACHINE FILTER ELEM 66.76 121.66 

9010987152 01/18/2024 AT&T 01-5910 JAN24 PHONE SVC 1/5-2/4 546.94 

9010987153 01/18/2024 BALDWIN, STACY M 01-5210 MEALS AND MILEAGE FOR SCHOOL 

CULTURE SUMMIT

412.52 

9010987154 01/18/2024 BLEVINS, ROSANNE A 01-5801 REIMB FIELD TRIP COST 112.00 

9010987155 01/18/2024 BLUE STAR GAS 01-5525 ROPANE FAM CNTR 645.13 

9010987156 01/18/2024 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01-5920 INTERNET SVCS JAN 24 758.59 

9010987157 01/18/2024 DRURY, TIM A 01-5210 MILEAGE & MEALS TO SCHOOL CULTURE 

SUMMIT

292.39 

9010987158 01/18/2024 GARDNER PLUMBING 01-5630 PLUMBING REPAIR ELEM 1,175.00 

9010987159 01/18/2024 GILES LOCK & SEC SYSTEMS INC 01-4510 DUPLICATE KEYS PRIMARY 105.96 

9010987160 01/18/2024 HAPPY STOP MARKET 01-4601 FUEL VANS BUSES 422.98 

13-4510 FUEL VANS BUSES 38.00 460.98 

9010987161 01/18/2024 HAPPY VALLEY FRESH FTS 13-4710 FRUIT STUDENT MEALS 478.00 

9010987162 01/18/2024 LEARNING FOR LIVING, INC. 01-5210 SCHOOL CULTURE SUMMIT 3,000.00 

9010987163 01/18/2024 MOUNTAIN VALLEY SPED JPA 01-5101 EHRMS COUNSELOR 1,157.73 

ERICS CLASS 1,791.79 

K-8 ALL SDC 16,844.61 

MEDICALLY FRAGILE 942.88 

OT SVCS 6,120.67 

PRESCHOOL MOD SEVERE 1,271.22 

PSYCH SVCS 3,840.15 

SPEECH SVCS 13,560.33 

STUDENT SUPPORT SVCS BCBA 1,952.82 

SYUDENT SUPPOSRT SVCS BCBA 1,952.81 

01-5805 NURSING SVCS 1,712.34 

SPED ADMIN COSTS 2,274.16 53,421.51 

9010987164 01/18/2024 NEESMITH, LINDSEY N 01-4510 VIKING VOUCHER SUPPLIES 133.34 

01-5210 MEALS FOR SCHOOL CULTURE SUMMIT 80.00 213.34 

9010987165 01/18/2024 NICOLET GLASS CENTER 01-4510 REPLACEMENT GLASS ELEM 108.03 

9010987166 01/18/2024 PG&E 01-5515 ELEM MAIN ELEC SVC JAN 24 24.64 

JAN 24 ELEC SVC ELEM 2 LAMPS 20.89 

JAN 24 ELEC SVC ELEM CLSRMS 26.93 

JAN 24 ELEC SVC ELEM LAMPS 41.78 

JAN 24 ELEC SVC FAM CNTR 24.64 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Feb  9 2024  

7:22AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

11



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/18/2024 through 02/09/2024

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010987166 01/18/2024 PG&E 01-5515 JAN 24 ELEC SVC LAMP PRIMARY 10.45 

JAN 24 ELEC SVC MAIN ELEM 24.64 173.97 

9010987167 01/18/2024 PRICE, JAMES C 01-5210 MEALS FOR SCHOOL CULTURE SUMMIT 80.00 

9010987168 01/18/2024 PRO TRAININGS LLC 01-5801 FIRST AID CERT BARRON 39.95 

9010987169 01/18/2024 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS, INC. 13-4710 MILK DELIVERY ELEM 950.34 

MILK DELIVERY PRIMARY 1,090.84 

MILKE DLEIVERY PRIMARY 394.32 2,435.50 

9010987170 01/18/2024 PROPACIFIC FRESH 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 157.00 

9010987171 01/18/2024 RUSSELL, TRACEY J 01-4310 HEIDI SONGS CURRICULUM 49.99 

9010987172 01/18/2024 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 01-4140 Add'l TK-3rd Curriculum 22-23 2,630.38 

Additional 7th & 8th Gr Math Textbooks 1,127.50 

enVision Math PD 700.00 4,457.88 

9010987173 01/18/2024 SHASTA TRINITY SCHLS INS GROUP 01-9552 FEB VISION INS 900.00 

01-9559 FEB VISION INS 112.50 1,012.50 

9010987174 01/18/2024 SMITH, KIMBERLY L 01-5211 MILEAGE BANK/SCOE 83.03 

9010987175 01/18/2024 SYSCO - SACRAMENTO 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 1,568.31 

9010987176 01/18/2024 TEAMSTERS RETIREE TRUST 01-9559 WADOWSKI JAN 24 RETIREE PYMNT 430.00 

9010987177 01/18/2024 TTF HOLDINGS LOCKBOX 01-5101 SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER 537.85 

9010987178 01/18/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT ANDERSON COTTONWOOD 

DISPOSAL

01-5545 JAN 23 GARBAGE SVC PRIMARY 399.84 

JAN 24 GARBAGE SVC ELEM 1,076.47 1,476.31 

9010988205 01/25/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4510 AWARDS PAPER ELEM 69.98 

DO SUPPLIES 220.88 

KEYBOARD DO ROXANNE 45.23 

TONER-DO HELEN 393.29 

VIKING VOUCHER SUPPLIES 170.82 900.20 

9010988206 01/25/2024 BLEVINS, ROSANNE A 01-8980 CEI CONF PLLN MEALS MILEAGE 386.96 

9010988207 01/25/2024 BLUE STAR GAS 01-5525 DO OFFICE TANK RENTAL 1.07 

JAN 24 HEADSTART TANK RENTAL 1.07 

JAN 24 PRIMARY (E) TANK RENTAL 1.07 

JAN 24 PRIMARY (W) TANK RENTAL 1.07 

JAN 24 PRIMARY TANK RENTAL 1.07 5.35 

9010988208 01/25/2024 CA DEPT OF EDUCATION  CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4710 STATE FOOD DELIVERY 118.95 

9010988209 01/25/2024 CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST ATTN: FIN DEPT 01-9550 FEB BILLING H&W 46,469.00 

01-9551 FEB BILLING H&W 3,959.53 

01-9559 FEB BILLING H&W 1,681.67 52,110.20 

9010988210 01/25/2024 CAMACHO, IZABELLA 01-5210 CEI CONF PLLN MEALS 75.00 

9010988211 01/25/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT 01-4310 TV, MOUNT AND POINTERS 663.44 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Feb  9 2024  

7:22AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

12



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/18/2024 through 02/09/2024

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010988212 01/25/2024 CHARACTER STRONG LLC 01-5805 BALANCE ON ACCT .18 

9010988213 01/25/2024 DRURY, TIM A 01-5210 CEI CONF PLLN MEALS MILEAGE 363.51 

01-5211 MILEAGE BOYS BBALL TOURNEY WEED 109.88 473.39 

9010988214 01/25/2024 EIDE BAILLY LLP 01-5812 FINAL 22-23  AUDIT BILLLING 9,000.00 

9010988215 01/25/2024 HAPPY VALLEY FRESH FTS 13-4710 FRUIT STUDENT MEALS 402.00 

9010988216 01/25/2024 MID PACIFIC ENGINEERING 01-5801 CONS TESTING BUS BARN 950.00 

9010988217 01/25/2024 MORGAN, JAMIE M 01-5210 CEI CONF PLLN MEALS MILEAGE 386.96 

9010988218 01/25/2024 PG&E 01-5801 CHARGING STATION COST RECOVERY 13,223.23 

9010988219 01/25/2024 PITNEY BOWES 01-5930 POSTAGE JAN 24 454.01 

9010988220 01/25/2024 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS, INC. 13-4710 MILK DELIVERY ELEM 437.74 

MILK DELIVERY PRIMARY 567.17 1,004.91 

9010988221 01/25/2024 SETPOINT REFRIGERATION & HVAC 01-5630 ELEM FRONT OFFICE HEATER REPAIR 286.60 

9010988222 01/25/2024 SITELOGIQ, INC 01-6220 ENERGY PROJECT 4TH INSTALLMENT 88,427.68 

9010988223 01/25/2024 SMOTSKI, KYRALYN A 01-5210 CEI CONF PLLN MEALS MILEAGE 395.26 

9010988224 01/25/2024 THE DANIELSEN COMPANY 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 699.21 

9010988225 01/25/2024 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 01-5910 PHONE SVC DEC 23 493.48 

9010988226 01/25/2024 TTF HOLDINGS LOCKBOX 01-5101 SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER 2,542.54 

9010988227 01/25/2024 U.S. BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEMS 01-5801 COPIER SERVICE 968.88 

01-7439 COPIER LEASE 1,431.84 2,400.72 

9010988228 01/25/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4601 JAN 24 BUS FUEL 790.01 

9010989098 02/01/2024 ACE HARDWARE - HOME OFFICE 01-4510 IT SCREWS ELEM & PRIMARY 26.79 

9010989099 02/01/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4510 CLASS SUPPLIES J. SANFORD 102.14 

SOUNDBAR M. ROACH 94.81 

STAFF ROOM OFFICE SUPPLIES PRIMARY 159.59 356.54 

9010989100 02/01/2024 BLUE STAR GAS 01-5525 PROPANE FAM CNTR 340.56 

PROPANE PRIM CLSRMS WEST 670.40 

PROPANE PRIMARY EAST MAIN 2,785.65 3,796.61 

9010989101 02/01/2024 CA DEPT OF TAX AND FEE ADMIN 01-5801 Q4 FUEL TAX 2023 73.00 

9010989102 02/01/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT 01-4410 REPLACEMENT SCREENS DO ROXANNE 339.11 

01-4510 NETWORKING PATCH CABLES FOR NEW 

SWITCHES

3,474.90 3,814.01 

9010989103 02/01/2024 HAPPY VALLEY FRESH FTS 13-4710 FRUIT STUDENT MEALS 860.00 

9010989104 02/01/2024 LAUNDRY WORLD 01-4510 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PRIM & ELEM 2,740.63 

9010989105 02/01/2024 LOZANO SMITH 01-5810 LEGAL SERVICES 1,525.00 

9010989106 02/01/2024 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4510 CLEANER ELEM & PRIMARY 182.03 

9010989107 02/01/2024 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS, INC. 13-4710 MILK DELIVERY ELEM 517.75 

MILK DELIVERY PRIMARY 531.79 1,049.54 

9010989108 02/01/2024 PROPACIFIC FRESH 13-4710 FRUIT STUDENT MEALS 651.60 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Feb  9 2024  

7:22AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

13



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/18/2024 through 02/09/2024

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010989108 02/01/2024 PROPACIFIC FRESH 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 675.68 1,327.28 

9010989109 02/01/2024 SETPOINT REFRIGERATION & HVAC 01-5630 HEATER REPAIR FAM CNTR 675.44 

9010989110 02/01/2024 SHASTA CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5210 LITERACY CONF 29 PEOPLE 960.00 

01-5630 VEH MAINT NOV 23 535.35 1,495.35 

9010989111 02/01/2024 SHASTA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION 01-5801 2024 ANNUAL CUPA FEES ELEM 267.39 

2024 ANNUAL CUPA FEES PRIMARY 267.39 534.78 

9010989112 02/01/2024 SYSCO - SACRAMENTO 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 2,287.87 

9010989113 02/01/2024 THE DANIELSEN COMPANY 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 1,720.52 

9010989114 02/01/2024 TTF HOLDINGS LOCKBOX 01-5101 SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER 2,200.28 

9010989115 02/01/2024 U.S. BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEMS 01-4310 UFLI TEACHERS MANUAL X2 160.00 

01-4510 ALHAMBRA WATER DELIVERY 24.69 

BLACKSTONE FOR CEI 185.08 

ELEM FRONT OFFICE DOOR HINGE 182.46 

GRIDDLE FOR CEI 432.99 

LOCKING HANDLE ASSEMBLY 71.50 

PRIMARY ROOM 7 101.32 

REFUND VAC BELT NOT AVAIL 124.25-

VAC BELT MAINT 124.25 

01-4710 ELOP LUNCH SUPPLIES JAN 24 324.08 

01-5310 ADOBE MONTHLY SUB 29.99 

AMAZON MONTHLY SUB 16.08 

GRAMMARLY RENEWAL 144.00 

MICROSOFT RENEWAL/RHONDA 69.99 

13-4710 CORN TORTILLAS STUDENT MEALS 17.16 

SUPPLIES FOR SOUP STUDENT MEALS 67.68 

SUPPLIES STUDENT MEALS 198.35 2,025.37 

9010989781 02/08/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4510 BLUETOOTH ADAPTER ELEM & PRIMARY 37.74 

LAPTOP CHARGER REPLACEMENT PRIM  

& ELEM

68.20 

REPLACEMENT CABLES PRIMARY 26.45 132.39 

9010989782 02/08/2024 AMS.NET  C/O FREMONT BANK 01-6510 ERATE CABLES 30.84 

ERATE SWITCHES 13,055.30 13,086.14 

9010989783 02/08/2024 CALIF SAFETY - ANNA SCHWA RTZ 01-5620 ALARM LEASE DEC 23 50.00 

ALARM LEASE JAN 24 50.00 

01-5801 ANNUAL FIRE ALARM TEST ELEM 231.25 

ANNUAL FIRE ALARM TEST ELEM GYM 271.25 

ANNUAL FIRE ALARM TEST PRIMARY 514.35 

ELEM ALARM DEC 23 65.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Feb  9 2024  

7:22AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

14



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/18/2024 through 02/09/2024

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010989783 02/08/2024 CALIF SAFETY - ANNA SCHWA RTZ 01-5801 ELEM ALARM MON DEC 23 207.50 

ELEM ALARM MON JAN 24 175.00 

ELEM ALARM ON JAN 24 97.50 

FAM CNTR ALARM MON DEC 23 65.00 

FAM CNTR ALARM MON JAN 24 65.00 

PRESCHOOL ALARM MON DEC 23 52.50 

PRESCHOOL ALARM MON JAN 24 52.50 

PRIMARY ALARM MON DEC 23 180.00 

PRIMARY ALARM MON JAN 24 180.00 2,256.85 

9010989784 02/08/2024 CARON-COOK, BONNIE 01-5211 MILEAGE SPED 27.74 

9010989785 02/08/2024 CINTAS 01-5801 FEB AED AGREEMENT 318.53 

9010989786 02/08/2024 CLEAR CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICE 01-5550 12/1/-1/16 WTR SVC ELEM PKH LOT JAN 

24

87.86 

12/18-1/16 WTR SVC BALLPARK JAN 24 82.42 

12/18-1/16 WTR SVC BUS BARN JAN 24 15.95 

12/18-1/17 WTR SVC PRIMARY 143.12 329.35 

9010989787 02/08/2024 HAPPY STOP MARKET 01-4601 FUEL VANS BUSES 734.30 

13-4510 FUEL VANS BUSES 47.96 782.26 

9010989788 02/08/2024 MMA Happy Valley Power, L.P. c /o EDPR NA Distr. Gen 01-5515 JAN 24 SOALR SVC PRIMARY/FAM CNTR 1,103.91 

JAN 24 SOLAR SVC ELEM 1,438.27 2,542.18 

9010989789 02/08/2024 MOUNTAIN VALLEY SPED JPA 01-5101 BAL NOV EHRMS COUNSELOR .60 

DEC 23 EHRMS COUNSELOR 1,342.36 1,342.96 

9010989790 02/08/2024 NORCAL FOOD EQUIPMENT, INC. 01-5630 DISWASHER REPAIR ELEM 1,174.98 

9010989791 02/08/2024 PG&E 01-5515 PRIMARY ELEC SVC JAN 24 21.99 

9010989792 02/08/2024 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS, INC. 13-4710 MILK DELIVERY ELEM 451.33 

MILK DELIVERY PRIMARY 647.42 1,098.75 

9010989793 02/08/2024 Professional Exterminators 01-5510 FEB 24 PEST SVC ELEM 90.00 

FEB 24 PEST SVC PRIMARY 70.00 160.00 

9010989794 02/08/2024 PROPACIFIC FRESH 13-4710 STUDENT MEAL SUPPLIES 720.43 

9010989795 02/08/2024 RICKARDS ELECTRICAL SERVICE 01-5630 BUS BARN DOOR REPAIR 3,027.42 

9010989796 02/08/2024 SMITH, KIMBERLY L 01-5211 MILEAGE BANK/SCOE 94.60 

9010989797 02/08/2024 TTF HOLDINGS LOCKBOX 01-5101 SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER 3,080.39 

9010989798 02/08/2024 US OMNI & TSACG COMPL SVCS INC 01-5801 FEB 24 RETIREMENT PLAN SVC 15.00 

9010989799 02/08/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4601 JAN 24 BUS FUEL 1,711.49 

Total Number of Checks 90 309,323.86 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Feb  9 2024  

7:22AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

15



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/18/2024 through 02/09/2024

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General 75 292,959.68 01

CafeFoodSvc 19 16,364.18 13

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 90 309,323.86 

.00 

309,323.86 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 6 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Feb  9 2024  

7:22AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

16



Academic School Year 2023-2024
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

[Education Code § 35186]

District:  

Form Completed By: Title: 

Quarterly Report Submission Date: 
(Please check one) April 2024 

October 2023 

January 2024 
July 2024 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 
Please check the box that applies: 

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following 
chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

General Subject Area Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials 

Teacher Vacancy or Misassignments 

Facilities Conditions 

TOTALS 

Print Name of District Superintendent 

Signature of District Superintendent 

Date 

Submit by the 15th of the month to:  Barbara Erlei at berlei@shastacoe.org

17



HAPPY VALLEY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT – AGENDA ITEM #17.1 

 

NAME OF EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE POSITION EMPLOYMENT STATUS EFFECTIVE DATE 

Jennifer Mitchell  Instructional Aide New Hire 01/31/2024 

Kyralyn Smotski Secretary Resignation 06/12/2024 

Jordan Hansen Counselor (Primary) Resignation 06/12/2024 

Izabella Camacho Library Aide/Tech Resignation 03/01/2024 

 

18



EXHIBIT A 

Recommended Classified Reduction in 2024-2025 for the Happy Valley Union Elementary School 
District. 

The Superintendent recommends that the Governing Board adopt a resolution to reduce the 
classified services for 2024-2025 as follows: 

Services Number of Full-Time 
Equivalent Positions/Hours 

1.0 FTE 1.  
2.  

Total Full Time Equivalent/Hours reduction: 1.3750 FTE/Hours

CBO (Chief Business Official)
Business Services Clerk     0.3750 FTE (3.0 hours)

19



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
HAPPY VALLEY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SHASTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the ) RESOLUTION #24-09 
Reduction of Classified School Services ) 
for the 2024-2025 School Year ) 

) 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 45101, 45114, 45117, 45298 and 45308 authorize the 
Happy Valley Union Elementary School District (“District”) to layoff or reduce classified 
employees for lack of work or lack of funds; and 

WHEREAS due to a lack of work or a lack of funds, certain services now being provided by the 
District must be reduced for the upcoming school year;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that as of June 30, 2024 the following full-time 
equivalent (FTE) positions be eliminated:  

• 1 position of Chief Business Official: total of 1.0 FTE
• 1 position of Business Services Clerk – total of 0.3750 (3.0 hours)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to 
give notice of reduction of services to the affected employee(s) of this District pursuant to 
District rules and regulations and applicable provisions of the Education Code not later than 
March 15, 2024. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to 
take any other actions necessary to carry out this resolution. 

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Governing Board of the Happy Valley Union 
Elementary School District on February 14, 2024. 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

      Nate Echols, President of Governing Board 
      Happy Valley Union Elementary School District  
      Shasta County, California 

ATTEST:

      Cheryl Best, Clerk of Governing Board 
 Happy Valley Union Elementary School District   

      Shasta County, California

20



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
HAPPY VALLEY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF SHASTA, CALIFORNIA 
 

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO REDUCE  
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE SERVICES 

RESOLUTION #24-10 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Happy Valley Union Elementary School 
District has determined that it shall be necessary to reduce or discontinue the following particular 
kind of services of the District no later than the beginning of the 2024-2025 school year and the 
following certificated positions be reduced or discontinued for the 2024-2025 school year; 
 
 WHEREAS, the following particular services are to be reduced or discontinued not later 
than the beginning of the following school year: 
 

1. School Counselor Position    1.0 FTE 
     

 
 WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the foregoing services constitute a particular 
kind of service (PKS) within the meaning of Education Code 44955; 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the opinion of this Board that it is in the best interest of this District that 
1.0 FTE certificated employees of the District be reduced pursuant to the adopted order of 
employment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Happy Valley Union Elementary School 
District further has determined that, as between employees who first rendered paid service to the 
District on the same date, the order of termination listed on the seniority list has been based 
solely on the needs of the District and the students thereof; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Happy Valley 
Union Elementary School District as follows: 
 
That due to a reduction or discontinuance of particular kinds of services pursuant to California 
Education Code 44955, the maximum legally permitted number of certificated employees of the 
District not be reemployed for the 2024-2025 school year as provided herein. 
 
That the Superintendent is directed to give Notices of Recommendation not to Re-employ in 
accordance with the provisions of the California Education Code 44949 and 44955 to the 
appropriate certificated employees pursuant to Section 44955. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the action of this Board shall not, in any way be 
considered to prejudice the rights of the certificated employees to whom notice will be given as 
to the Board’s consideration of the hearing officer’s proposed decision in the event a hearing is 
requested by any employee. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Happy Valley Union Elementary School District Board 
of Trustees on this 14 day of February 2024 by the following vote: 
  

21



AYES:  ____ 
NOES:  ____ 
ABSTAIN: ____ 
ABSENT: ____ 

___________________________________ 
Nate Echols 
President of the Board of Trustees 

ATTESTED TO: 
  
______________________________________ 
Helen Herd 
Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

 
 

22



The following reports are annual (plus a final expenditure report):

Expenditure plan- This is completed at the school site. It is not mandated to be
publicly posted or submitted to the state.
Annual report- This is completed by the LEA. It must be board approved and
submitted to the state.
Annual certification- This is completed by the LEA. It is not mandated to be
publicly posted, but records of the certification need to be kept for the annual
audit.

Annual Reporting Requirements

Waiver Audit Procedure

Additional Resources

Funding Restrictions

Provide Legal Advice Professional Learning For New Hires

Involve Schools in 
Report Template Development

Create Spaces to Share 
Implementation Across the LEA

How to Support Schools

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools Funding

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools FAQs

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools Statute

Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)
   Local Educational Agencies and Governing Board Reference Guide

To expediate annual data gathering, include
schools in template production.

The state may grant a waiver from the funding
requirements of EC Chapter 5.1, Section 8820, subsection

(g)(1) for good cause shown. 

LEAs will submit a written waiver once for each allocation
year within the three-year expenditure period.

 All funds must be used to supplement funding for  arts education 
 programs. For the purpose of this program, “supplement” means that local 
 educational agencies (LEAs) increase funding of arts education programs and 
 not to supplant existing funding for those programs (California Education 
 Code (EC) Section 8821[e]). 

Unless a waiver is granted from the California Department of Education, LEAs with more than
500 pupils must expend at least 80 percent of the funds to employ certificated or classified
employees to provide arts education instruction and the remaining funds for training supplies,
curriculum, professional learning, materials, and arts educational partnership programs.
Additionally, no more than 1 percent of funds received may be used for an LEA’s administrative
expenses, including indirect costs, to implement this program. 

As schools hire new employees, provide
training opportunities.

Provide local guidance based on specific needs
and history.

As programs develop and overcome barriers,
allow for sharing of best practices.

https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfunding.asp

https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?
division=1.&chapter=5.1.&part=6.&lawCode=EDC&title=1

AMS funds are subject to annual audits
starting in the 2023-24 fiscal year. 

The audit guide is under development
and will be available spring of 2024. 

California Department of Education, February 2024

23

https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfunding.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=1.&chapter=5.1.&part=6.&lawCode=EDC&title=1


Who Qualifies and Benefits

Funds Distribution Funding Amount

Additional Resources

Proposition 28 Approval and Purpose

Know Your Local School’s Allocation Contribute to Program Planning

Request a School Site Expenditure Plan Review AMS Annual Reports

How to be Involved

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools Web Page

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools Funding

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools FAQs

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools Statute

California Arts Standards for Public Schools, Prekindergarten Through Grade Twelve

Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)
Parent and Guardian Reference Guide

In total, about 6 million P-12 students will benefit from AMS. 

Schools do not need to apply as funds are calculated based on enrollment in 
P-12 public schools (including charter schools), State Special Schools, and
eligible preschools.

First funding associated with
Proposition 28 will be provided in the

2023-24 school year.

Funding is ongoing and annual, meaning
eligible schools will receive AMS funding

every year with no ending.

AMS guarantees an additional 1 percent of what
local educational agencies (LEAs) receive for
kindergarten through grade twelve education
funding from the state to supplement arts and

music programs at public schools. For 2023-24, this
is $938 million.

LEAs with 500 or more students must spend 80
percent on Arts and Music staffing.

Proposition 28 was approved by California voters on November 8, 2022, 
with approximately 64 percent voter support.

Its purpose is to be an ongoing source of funding for preschool through 
grade twelve (P-12) public schools  to supplement (expand) arts and music 
education programs.

Participate in outreach to determine local
programs and partnerships.

The California Department of Education (CDE) will
publish annual funding results per school on its

public website listed below.

AMS requires school sites to develop an annual
expenditure plan. Request this from your local

administrator(s).

AMS requires an annual report that must be
board approved, submitted to the CDE, and

posted to the LEA's website.

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/prop28ams.asp

https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfunding.asp

https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?
division=1.&chapter=5.1.&part=6.&lawCode=EDC&title=1 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/be/st/ss/documents/caartsstandards.pdf

California Department of Education, February 2024

24

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/prop28ams.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfunding.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=1.&chapter=5.1.&part=6.&lawCode=EDC&title=1
https://www.cde.ca.gov/be/st/ss/documents/caartsstandards.pdf


Expenditure Plans Local Funding Amounts

Additional Resources

Funding Usage

Participate in Local Program Inventories Research New Job Opportunities

 Outreach &  Local Partnerships Know the California Arts Framework

How to Prepare

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools Web Page

California Arts Education Framework

California Arts Standards for Public Schools, Prekindergarten Through Grade Twelve

Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)
 Teachers & Arts Professionals Reference Guide

Proposition 28—Arts and Music in Schools FAQs

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: Prop28

For each school site or preschool, the
principal or program director shall develop an

expenditure plan for the funds. The CDE is
not providing a template for this plan and

encourages collaboration to make the best
choices that serve the students in their local

community.

 The CDE will publish the annual funding per
school on the AMS funding website and

apportion the funds to LEAs to distribute to 
individual school sites.

Schools may pool their AMS funds for inter-
school programs, but funds cannot be
reallocated to different school sites.

Update resumes, certificates, or credentials as
new educators and contractors will be needed.

Learn what is already offered at local schools
and how they plan to supplement programs.

Help bridge school sites with local businesses and
artists to facilitate authentic collaboration.

 This document provides best teaching practices
in dance, media arts, music, theater, and visual
arts (adopted July 2020 by the State Board of

Education).

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/prop28ams.asp

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/vp/cf/

https://www.cde.ca.gov/be/st/ss/documents/caartsstandards.pdf

https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp

https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/assignment-resources/prop-28--arts-and-music-in-schools

The purpose of AMS is to be an ongoing source of funding for
preschools through grade twelve public schools to supplement
(expand) arts and music education programming. "Arts education
program" includes (but is not limited to)  instruction and training,
supplies, materials, and arts educational partnership programs for
instruction in dance, media arts, music, theatre, and visual arts
including folk art, painting, sculpture, photography, craft arts,
creative expression including graphic arts and design, computer
coding, animation, music composition, ensembles, script writing,
costume design, film, and video. 

Local educational agencies (LEAs) with more than 500 pupils must expend at least 80 percent 
of the funds to employ certificated or classified employees to provide arts education 
instruction, unless a waiver is granted from the California Department of Education  (CDE).

California Department of Education, February 2024

25

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/prop28ams.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/vp/cf/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/be/st/ss/documents/caartsstandards.pdf
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/assignment-resources/prop-28--arts-and-music-in-schools


Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 23 24 25 26 27 28 1 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

26 27 28 29 30 31 1 30 31

Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa Su M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

Holiday

First Workday: August 1, 2024

Last Workday: June 30, 2025

Non Work Day

First/Last Day of School

HAPPY VALLEY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL SECRETARY I 220 CALENDAR
220 Days

(207 Work Days - 13 Holidays)

2024-2025 Calendar

AUGUST 2024  (22/22) SEPTEMBER 2024   (20/42)

APRIL 2025   (17/166) MAY 2025   (21/187) JUNE 2025   (20/207)

JULY 2024   (0/0)

OCTOBER 2024   (23/65) NOVEMBER 2024   (15/80) DECEMBER 2024   (14/94)

JANUARY 2025   (19/113) FEBRUARY 2025   (15/128) MARCH 2025   (21/149)

26



27



28



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6                      Anderson, CA 96007 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 Gina Murphy, Principal 26 27 28 29 30 31

Aug. 9 Teacher Work Day
Aug. 12 Professional Development Day

S M T W T F S Aug. 13 Teacher Work Day S M T W T F S
1 2 3 Aug. 14 First Day of School 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Aug. 27 Elementary Back to School Night 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Aug. 29 Primary Back to School Night 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Oct. 7 - 11 Parent/Teacher Conferences 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Jan. 6                      23 24 25 26 27 28

May 14 Elementary Open House
May 16 Primary Open House

S M T W T F S June ? 8th Grade Graduation S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 June 4 Last Day of School 1
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 June 5 Professional Development Day 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 December 19 Emergency Day if Needed 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 June 5 Emergency Day if Needed 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
29 30   23 24 25 26 27 28 29

 30 31
 

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19  13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26   20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31  27 28 29 30

 

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9                        MINIMUM DAYS 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Every Monday is a minimum day plus:  11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Oct. 7 - 11 Parent/Teacher Conferences 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Nov. 22 Beginning of Thanksgiving Break 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Dec. 19 Beginning of Winter Break
Feb. 14 Beginning of President's Week

S M T W T F S April 11 Beginning of Spring Break S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 May 13 Elementary Open House 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 May 15 Primary Open House 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 June 4 Last day of School 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31 ***Community Day School does not follow the 29 30

Monday Minimum Day Schedule
                 HOLIDAYS (No School)

                 HOLIDAYS (No School) April 14 - 18 Spring Break                   TRIMESTER DATES 
Sept. 2 May 26 Memorial Day Nov. 8 1st Trimester Ends
Nov. 11   March 7 2nd Trimester Ends
Nov. 25 - 29   June 4 3rd Trimester Ends
Dec. 20 - Jan. 6   
Jan. 20   Student Attendance Days - 180
Feb. 17 - 21 Teacher Work Days - 185

 School Closed   Work Day/Prof. Development (no school for students)         Parent Teacher Conferences
 Minimum Days  Emergency Day if Needed         First & Last Day of School
 School Events Board approved: 

June 2025

August 2024

December 2024

February 2025

September 2024

April 2025

May 2025

July 2024

November 2024

January 2025
2024 - 2025 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

October 2024

530-357-2134     (Fax) 530-357-2135
?, Superintendent/Principal 

13/13

20/33

March 2025

Happy Valley Elementary School District
17480 Palm Ave. 

      Professional Development Day

Tim Drury, Principal

23/56

15/71

14/85

18/103

15/118

21/139

17/156

21/177

3/180

             President's Week

Labor Day
           Veterans Day

         Thanksgiving Break
                     Winter Break 

        Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

5

29



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5                      Anderson, CA 96007 1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 Gina Murphy, Principal 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Aug. 8 Teacher Work Day
Aug. 11 Professional Development Day

S M T W T F S Aug. 12 Teacher Work Day S M T W T F S
1 2 Aug. 13 First Day of School 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Aug. 26 Elementary Back to School Night 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Aug. 28 Primary Back to School Night 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Oct. 6 - 10 Parent/Teacher Conferences 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Jan. 5                      
31 May 14 Elementary Open House

May 16 Primary Open House
S M T W T F S June ? 8th Grade Graduation S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 June 4 Last Day of School 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 June 5 Professional Development Day 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 December 19 Emergency Day if Needed 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 June 5 Emergency Day if Needed 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30   29 30 31

 
 

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18  12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25   19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31  26 27 28 29 30

 

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8                        MINIMUM DAYS 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Every Monday is a minimum day plus:  10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Oct. 6 - 10 Parent/Teacher Conferences 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Nov. 21 Beginning of Thanksgiving Break 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
30 Dec. 19 Beginning of Winter Break 31

Feb. 13 Beginning of President's Week
S M T W T F S April 2 Beginning of Spring Break S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 May 12 Elementary Open House 1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 May 14 Primary Open House 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 June 4 Last day of School 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 ***Community Day School does not follow the 28 29 30

Monday Minimum Day Schedule
                 HOLIDAYS (No School)

                 HOLIDAYS (No School) April 3 - 10 Spring Break                   TRIMESTER DATES 
Sept. 1 May 25 Memorial Day Nov. 7 1st Trimester Ends
Nov. 10-11   March 13 2nd Trimester Ends
Nov. 24 - 28   June 4 3rd Trimester Ends
Dec. 22 - Jan. 5   
Jan. 19   Student Attendance Days - 180
Feb. 16 - 20 Teacher Work Days - 185

 School Closed   Work Day/Prof. Development (no school for students)         Parent Teacher Conferences
 Minimum Days  Emergency Day if Needed         First & Last Day of School
 School Events Board approved: 

             President's Week

Labor Day
           Veterans Day

         Thanksgiving Break
                     Winter Break 

        Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

23/57

13/70

15/85

18/103

15/118

22/140

16/156

20/176

4/180

March 2026

Happy Valley Elementary School District
17480 Palm Ave. 

      Professional Development Day

Tim Drury, Principal

October 2025

530-357-2134     (Fax) 530-357-2135
?, Superintendent/Principal 

13/13

21/34

June 2026

August 2025

December 2025

February 2026

September 2025

April 2026

May 2026

July 2025

November 2025

January 2026
2025 - 2026 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

30



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY 
 

As of February 9, 2024 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 
 

2010/ 
2011 

 
 
 

2011/ 
2012 

 
 
 

2012/ 
2013 

 
 
 

2013/ 
2014 

 
 
 

2014/ 
2015 

 
 
 

2015/ 
2016 

 
 
 

2016/ 
2017 

 
 
 

2017/ 
2018 

 
 
 

2018/ 
2019 

 
 
 

2019/ 
2020 

 
 
 

2020/ 
2021 

 
 
 

2021/ 
2022 

 
 
 

2022/ 
2023 

 
 
 

2023/ 
2024 

August 16th 482 503 514 505 528 509 499 
 

548 526 484 443 
 

470 
 

490 
 

525 

September 495 507 512 496 529 497 499 525 508 477 456 
 

474 
 

482 
 

501 

October 489 505 510 492 535 502 500 
 

522 511 480 465 
 

     470 
 

487 
 

496 

November 491 507 517 497 538 502 494 
 

528 512 483 469 
 

468 
 

490 
 

496 

December 492 500 513 493 538 498 493 
 

528 505 481 462 
 

458 
 

502 
 

497 

January 492 509 520 498 532 503 496 
 

530 500 491 460 
 

462 
 

505 
 

500 

February 490 503 518 501 539 504 498 
 

533 494 492 460 
 

459 
 

504 
 

497 

March 481 504 520 511 536 501 503 
 

530 494 493 462 
 

458 
 

502 
 

April 487 501 527 516 538 498 500 
 

531 493 491 467 
 

470 
 

505 
 

May 492 501 532 512 537 499 507 
 

541 500 490 476 
 

464 
 

510 
 

June 492 496 531 511 535 495 504 
 

535 497 490 472 
 

466 
 

510 
 

 
 

31



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY - CDS 
 

As of February 9, 2024 
 
 

For the School 
Year of: 

 
 

2015/2016 

 
 

2016/2017 

 
 

2017/2018 

 
 

2018/2019 

 
 

2019/2020 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/23 

 
 

2023/24 

August    9 6 4 7 
 

8 
 

5 
 

4 
 

3 
 
  

September 10 7 5 10 
 

9 
 

5 
 

3 
 

4 
 

5 

October 
9 7 

 
 

7 7 

 
 

10 

 
 

4 

 
 

6 

 
 

3 

 
 

7 

November 12 8 
 

7 5 
 

10 
 

5 
 

4 
 

3 
 

7 

December 12 10 
 

8 5 
 

8 
 

6 
 

4 
 

3 
 

4 

January 8 10 
 

10 4 
 

6 
 

8 
 

5 
 

3 
 

4 
February 

 9 9 
 

11 4 
 

8 
 

6 
 

5 
 

5 
 

6 

March 11 9 
 

9 6 
 

9 
 

6 
 

5 
 

3 
 

April 10 8 
 

9 4 
 

8 
 

6 
 

5 
 

6 
 

May 12 10 
 

9 7 
 

8 
 

6 
 

7 
 

5 
 

June 12 10 
 

10 9 
 

8 
 

6 
 

10 
 

6 
 

 
 
 
 

32



Mendoza  SRC004 1 - 1 2 - 2 2 - 2 1 - 1 6 - 6

1 1 2 2 2 2 1 1 6 6School Total:

------- K ------- ------- 1 ------- ------- 3 ------- ------- 8 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

Happy Valley Community Day School
2023-2024

02/09/2024
07:29 AM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

33



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY - ELEMENTARY 
 

As of February 9, 2024 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2016/2017 

 
 

2017/2018 

 
 

2018/2019 

 
 

2019/2020 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/2023 

 
 

2023/24 

August    279 
 

278 284 
 

263 
 

248 
 

237 
 

254 
 
 

September 277 279 279 
 

266 
 

205 
 

237 
 

245 
 

252 

October 279 
 

279 281 
 

263 
 

212 
 

            229 
 

247 
 

242 

November 275 
 

275 282 264 
 

215 
 

224 
 

246 
 

240 

December 273 
 

280 282 
 

266 
 

215 
 

223 
 

251 
 

239 

January 278 
 

282 285 as of 1/16 
 

275 
 

215 
 

222 
 

252 
 

245 

February 277 
 

284 285 
 

275 
 

214 
 

223 
 

254 
 

244 

March 277 
 

281 284 
 

276 
 

216 
 

228 
 

246 
 

April 279 
 

289 284 
 

275 
 

221 
 

226 
 

246 
 

May 280 
 

286 284 
 

274 
 

226 
 

226 
 

248 
 

June 280 
 

286 283 
 

274 
 

224 
 

226 
 

245 
 

 
 
 
 

34



- - - - - - - - - - - - -  -  
Baldwin  3172 - - - - - - - - - 10 15 25 - - - 10 15 25

Freund  21112 10 12 22 - - - - - - - - - - - - 10 12 22

Goodman  19164 - - - 13 11 24 - - - - - - - - - 13 11 24

Hutchison  17111 - - - 13 13 26 - - - - - - - - - 13 13 26

Keown  4141 - - - - - - 13 8 21 - - - - - - 13 8 21

Moon  1109 - - - - - - - - - 12 16 28 - - - 12 16 28

Price  11113 - - - - - - 12 8 20 - - - - - - 12 8 20

Sanford  20110 15 11 26 - - - - - - - - - - - - 15 11 26

Westaby  8155 - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 13 25 12 13 25

Youman  7153 - - - - - - - - - - - - 14 13 27 14 13 27

25 23 48 26 24 50 25 16 41 22 31 53 26 26 52 124 120 244School Total:

------- 4 ------- ------- 5 ------- ------- 6 ------- ------- 7 ------- ------- 8 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

Happy Valley Elementary School
2023-2024

02/09/2024
07:33 AM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

35



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY – INDEPENDENT STUDY 
 

As of February 9, 2024 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/2023 

 
 

2023/2024 
 

 
 

 

August   5 13 9     
 

September 81 18 9 11    
 

October 
77 21 10 12  

 

 

 

November 70 20 11 14  
 

 
 

December 56 20 15 20  
 

 
 

January 51 21 16 18  
 

 
 

February 
 52 22 16 18  

 
 

 

March 49 22 17   
 

 
 

April 44 
  

21 18   
 

 
 

May 44 23 17   
 

 
 

June 43 23 20   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

36



Blevins004 - 1 1 2 1 3 1 - 1 1 1 2 1 - 1 1 2 3 2 5 7 8 10 18

1 1 2 1 3 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 3 2 5 7 8 10 18School Total:

------- TK ------- ------- 1 ------- ------- 4 ------- ------- 5 ------- ------- 6 ------- ------- 7 ------- ------- 8 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

HVIPL
2023-2024

02/09/2024
07:30 AM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

37



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY - PRIMARY 
 

As of February 9, 2024 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2015/2016 

 
 

2016/2017 

 
 

2017/2018 

 
 

2018/2019             

 
 

2019/2020 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/2023 

 
 

2023/2024 

August   
253 193 

 
 

207 215 

 
 

198 

 
 

185 

 
 

216 

 
 

224 

 

September 254 200 213 217 
 

205 
 

165 
 

216 
 

224 
 

232 

October 
254 201 

 
 

210 217 

 
 

207 

 
 

172 

 
 

212 

 
 

227 

 
 

235 

November 
248 197 

 
 

216 210 209 

 
 

179 

 
 

215 

 
 

230 

 
 

235 

December 
251 195 

 
 

218 206 

 
 

207 

 
 

186 

 
 

210 

 
 

235 

 
 

234 

January 
257 198 

 
 

219 203 

 
 

210 

 
 

188 

 
 

213 

 
 

235 

 
 

233 
February 

 250 201 
 

226 205 
 

209 
 

191 
 

210 
 

231 
 

230 

March 246 203 
 

228 202 
 

208 
 

196 
 

208 
 

228 
 

April 247 205 
 

238 205 
 

208 
 

195 
 

211 
 

235 
 

May 247 210 
 

237 208 
 

208 
 

200 
 

208 
 

240 
 

June 250 211 
 

238 205 
 

208 
 

200 
 

207 
 

239 
 

 

38



Collver  7141 - - - 1 2 3 1 - 1 3 - 3 1 - 1 6 2 8

Cook  8140 - - - 1 - 1 - - - - - - - - - 1 - 1

Gurwell  2132 9 10 19 - - - - - - - - - - - - 9 10 19

Jaramillo  6135 - - - - - - 7 12 19 - - - - - - 7 12 19

- - -

Mix  12124 - - - - - - - - - 13 9 22 - - - 13 9 22

Piazza  5121 - - - - - - 12 10 22 - - - - - - 12 10 22

Roach  13126 - - - - - - - - - 14 8 22 - - - 14 8 22

Russell  4123 - - - 11 11 22 - - - - - - - - - 11 11 22

Salcido  16134 - - - - - - - - - - - - 7 11 18 7 11 18

Sanders  14136 - - - - - - - - - - - - 9 11 20 9 11 20

Spencer  15120 - - - - - - - - - 4 3 7 7 8 15 11 11 22

Stotka  3129 - - - 9 11 20 - - - - - - - - - 9 11 20

Tripp139 - - - 2 4 6 2 7 9 - - - - - - 4 11 15

9 10 19 24 28 52 22 29 51 34 20 54 24 30 54 113 117 230School Total:

------- TK ------- ------- K ------- ------- 1 ------- ------- 2 ------- ------- 3 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

Happy Valley Primary School
2023-2024

02/09/2024
07:25 AM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

39


	13.0     Information/Discussion Items
	Jan. 18 - Feb. 9 Warrants.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	9010987150
	9010987151
	9010987152
	9010987153
	9010987154
	9010987155
	9010987156
	9010987157
	9010987158
	9010987159
	9010987160
	9010987161
	9010987162
	9010987163
	9010987164
	9010987165
	9010987166
	9010987167
	9010987168
	9010987169
	9010987170
	9010987171
	9010987172
	9010987173
	9010987174
	9010987175
	9010987176
	9010987177
	9010987178
	9010988205
	9010988206
	9010988207
	9010988208
	9010988209
	9010988210
	9010988211
	9010988212
	9010988213
	9010988214
	9010988215
	9010988216
	9010988217
	9010988218
	9010988219
	9010988220
	9010988221
	9010988222
	9010988223
	9010988224
	9010988225
	9010988226
	9010988227
	9010988228
	9010989098
	9010989099
	9010989100
	9010989101
	9010989102
	9010989103
	9010989104
	9010989105
	9010989106
	9010989107
	9010989108
	9010989109
	9010989110
	9010989111
	9010989112
	9010989113
	9010989114
	9010989115
	9010989781
	9010989782
	9010989783
	9010989784
	9010989785
	9010989786
	9010989787
	9010989788
	9010989789
	9010989790
	9010989791
	9010989792
	9010989793
	9010989794
	9010989795
	9010989796
	9010989797
	9010989798
	9010989799

	2
	01
	13



	prop 28 governing board reference guide.pdf
	Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)   Local Educational Agencies and Governing Board Reference Guide
	Funding Restrictions
	Annual Reporting Requirements
	Waiver
	Audit Procedure
	How to Support Schools
	Provide Legal Advice
	Professional Learning For New Hires
	Involve Schools inReport Template Development
	Create Spaces to Share Implementation Across the LEA
	Additional Resources

	prop 28 parent.guardian reference guide.pdf
	Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)Parent and Guardian Reference Guide
	Proposition 28 Approval and Purpose
	Who Qualifies and Benefits
	Funds Distribution
	Funding Amount
	How to be Involved
	Know Your Local School’s Allocation
	Contribute to Program Planning
	Request a School Site Expenditure Plan
	Review AMS Annual Reports
	Additional Resources

	prop 28 teacher reference guide.pdf
	Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)Teachers & Arts Professionals Reference Guide
	Funding Usage
	Expenditure Plans
	Local Funding Amounts
	How to Prepare
	Participate in Local Program Inventories 
	Research New Job Opportunities
	 Outreach &  Local Partnerships
	Know the California Arts Framework
	Additional Resources

	2024-2025 Student School Calendar.pdf
	YearlyCalendar

	2025-2026 Student School Calendar.pdf
	YearlyCalendar

	Resolution #24-09 Exhibit A - Classified.pdf
	M E M O R A N D U M
	Classified Layoff Forms Index
	FORM 1
	FORM 3
	Education Code section 45101
	(a) Classified employees shall be subject to layoff for lack of work or lack of funds. If a classified employee is laid off, the order of layoff within the class shall be determined by length of service. The employee who has been employed the shortest...
	(b) (1) For purposes of this section, in school districts with an average daily attendance below 250,000 for service commencing or continuing after July 1, 1971, “length of service” means all hours in paid status, whether during the school year, a hol...
	(2) If a governing board enters into an agreement with the exclusive representative of classified employees that defines “length of service” to mean the hire date, the governing board may define “length of service” to mean the hire date for a classifi...
	(c) This section does not preclude the granting of “length of service” credit for time spent on unpaid illness leave, unpaid maternity leave, unpaid family care leave, or unpaid industrial accident leave. In addition, for military leave of absence, “l...
	(d) “Hours in paid status” shall not be interpreted to mean any service performed before entering into a probationary or permanent status in the classified service of the school district except service in restricted positions as provided in this chapt...
	FORM 5

	FORM 7
	[List names of all classified employees who received a layoff notice] FORM 8
	Education Code section 45101
	(a) Classified employees shall be subject to layoff for lack of work or lack of funds. If a classified employee is laid off, the order of layoff within the class shall be determined by length of service. The employee who has been employed the shortest...
	(2) If a governing board enters into an agreement with the exclusive representative of classified employees that defines “length of service” to mean the hire date, the governing board may define “length of service” to mean the hire date for a classifi...
	(c) This section does not preclude the granting of “length of service” credit for time spent on unpaid illness leave, unpaid maternity leave, unpaid family care leave, or unpaid industrial accident leave. In addition, for military leave of absence, “l...
	(d) “Hours in paid status” shall not be interpreted to mean any service performed before entering into a probationary or permanent status in the classified service of the school district except service in restricted positions as provided in this chapt...

	Government Code section 11505
	FORM 10
	FORM 12



	District: Happy Valley Union Elementary School District
	Form Completed By: Rhonda Grijalva
	Title: Executive Assistant
	Board Meeting Date: February 14, 2023
	Total  of ComplaintsTextbooks and Instructional Materials: 0
	# ResolvedTextbooks and Instructional Materials: 0
	# UnresolvedTextbooks and Instructional Materials: 0
	Total  of ComplaintsTeacher Vacancy or Misassignments: 0
	# ResolvedTeacher Vacancy or Misassignments: 0
	# UnresolvedTeacher Vacancy or Misassignments: 0
	Total  of ComplaintsFacilities Conditions: 0
	# ResolvedFacilities Conditions: 0
	# UnresolvedFacilities Conditions: 0
	Total  of ComplaintsTOTALS: 0
	# ResolvedTOTALS: 0
	# UnresolvedTOTALS: 0
	Print Name of District Superintendent:                       Helen Herd
	Date: 02/14/2024
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Off


